
CITY OF SAN ANTONIO 
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

I Comcn, CONSIDERATION REQUEST I 
TO: Mayor and Council Members 
FROM: 
COPIES: 

SUBJECT: 

Councilman Enrique M. Barrera, District 6 
J. Roland0 Bono, Interim City Manager; Andy Martin, City Attorney; Leticia M. Vacek, 
City Clerk: Gayle McDaniel, Assistant to City Council; Files 
One-Time Project Funding for Rebuilding Together 

DATE: January 6,2005 

Please join me in directing the City Manager to place on the City Council agenda an ordinance allocating 
the balance of the District 6 One-Time Project funds (approximately $34,478) to Rebuilding Together to 
cover administrative costs associated with the repair and rehabilitation of homes in District 6 owned by 
elderly and disabled individuals in the area near the District 6 Showcase of Homes which is currently 
under development. 

The combined efforts and effects of the Showcase, the Greater SA Builders Association, and Rebuilding 
Together will ensure that the City’s investment in this area will be greater in scope than the twelve acres 
of the Showcase of Homes. 

Rebuilding Together (formerly Christmas in April) is a non-profit organization whose “mission is to 
preserve and revitalize houses and communities, assuring that low-income homeowners, from ;gEt eldelgp 
and disabled to families with children, live in warmth, safety, and independence.” s f = -  
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